U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

Wednesday, June 8, 2016
TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Environment Subcommittee hearing “Private Sector Weather Forecasting:
Assessing Products and Technologies”

The Subcommittee on Environment will hold a hearing titled Private Sector Weather
Forecasting: Assessing Products and Technologies on Wednesday, June 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in
Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of the hearing is to examine the weather forecasting products and
technologies of the private sector.

Witness List
e Mr. Barry Myers, CEO, AccuWeather
e Mr. Jim Block, Chief Meteorological Officer, Schneider Electric
e Dr. Neil Jacobs, Chief Scientist, Panasonic Weather Solutions, Panasonic

e Dr. Antonio Busalacchi, Director, Earth System Interdisciplinary Center, University of
Maryland

e Dr. Sandy MacDonald, Director, Numerical Weather Prediction, Spire Global
Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



